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Sudindra-ISME

From: Rony G- ISME <dean@isme.in>
Sent: 28 October 2021 06:14
To: 'Shampa Nandi -ISME'
Cc: 'Nitin-ISME'; 'Sudindra-ISME'
Subject: FW: Successfully Registered for India Rankings-2022

Dear Dr Shampa, 
 
Please see trailing email. FYI. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Dr. Rony G Kurien 
Dean 
Mob: 9880291224 

 
Sy. No. 88, Chembanahalli, Near Dommasandra Circle 
Sarjapur Road, Bangalore – 562125.  
 
 
 
From: no-reply@nirfindia.org [mailto:no-reply@nirfindia.org]  
Sent: 27 October 2021 14:48 
To: dean@isme.in 
Subject: Successfully Registered for India Rankings-2022 
 

Dear Dr. Rony Kurien, 

Greetings! 

Thank you for confirming your institution details for India Rankings 2022. If you have selected a new 
discipline to participate in India Rankings 2022 find below the login ID's and passwords for the new 
applied discipline[s]. However, for discipline[s] in which you participated last year your login 
credentials remain same as they were for India Rankings 2021.  

Applied/New Discipline User ID  Password  
MANAGEMENT IR-M-S-17777  466ADE3B23 

OVERALL IR-O-S-17777  332657296A  

Please note: This is an auto generated email. In case of any technical queries please contact: 
techsupport[at]nirfindia[dot]org or call on +91 79 2326 8247. 

Regards, 
Team NIRF  
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Sudindra-ISME

From: Rony G- ISME <dean@isme.in>
Sent: 24 November 2022 09:46
To: 'sudindra isme'
Cc: 'Dr.Shampa -ISME'
Subject: FW: Successfully Registered for India Rankings - 2023

Dear Sudindra, 
 
FYI. Please see trailing email. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Dr. Rony G Kurien 
Dean 

 
Sy. No. 88, Chembanahalli, Near Dommasandra Circle 
Sarjapur Road, Bangalore – 562125.  
Mob: 9880291224 
 
From: no-reply5@nirfindia.org [mailto:no-reply5@nirfindia.org]  
Sent: 19 October 2022 17:26 
To: dean@isme.in 
Subject: Successfully Registered for India Rankings - 2023 
 

Dear Rony Kurien, 

Greetings! 

Thank you for confirming institution details for India Rankings 2023. Please find below the login ID's 
and passwords for the applied disciplines for India Rankings 2023 exercise. 

Please use the below login credentials for India Rankings 2023 

Discipline Applied for User ID  Password (One Time Password) 

MANAGENMENT IR-M-S-17777  4A08912FF0  
OVERALL IR-O-S-17777  25306B7997  

Please note: This is an auto generated email. In case of any technical queries please contact: 
techsupport[at]nirfindia[dot]org or call on +91 79 2326 8247. 

Regards, 
Team NIRF  
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